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fontlemen:

Concerning your request of yovonber 1, 1978, that the subject
woll retain the present cas well classification until procuction
data can be obtained, this is to advise that no action will be
talen on the reclassification to 0i1 before Nacember 1st.

Prior to December 1st, please submit a gas-oil ratic test for the
well and outline production history for the past saveral months,
in order that a determination can he made reqarding the proper
classification of the well.

Yours verv truly,

NIL CONSERVATIZ! DIVISITY

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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P. 0. Box 730 :
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 November 1, 1978 <

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Gas Well Classification
State "Q" Well No. 1, Blinebry Gas Pool
Sec. 36, T-21-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The Blinebry zone of this well was formerly being produced through tubing
with cross-over choke which had to be changed because the Tubb zone of this
well would not flow through the casing. We then had to alternate production
from the Blinebry and Tubb zones. We are now producing the two (2) zones of
this well through two (2) strings of tubing.

We request the gas well classification of the Blinebry zone of this well
be retained until sufficient production data can be obtained to give a true
producing status of this well.

Yours very truly,

E[f(m/{ (s bt

Dale R. Crockett
Area Superintendent
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